
From: Fred Simpson <fred.simpson@townofmono.com>  
Sent: February 13, 2025 1:04 PM 
To: Denise Holmes <dholmes@melancthontownship.ca>; jwilloughby@shelburne.ca; Jessica Kennedy 
<jkennedy@eastgarafraxa.ca>; Michelle Dunne <mdunne@dufferincounty.ca>; Nicole Martin 
<nmartin@amaranth.ca>; rmartell@orangeville.ca; Roseann Knechtel <rknechtel@mulmur.ca>; Meghan 
Townsend <mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca> 
Cc: resolutions@amo.on.ca 
Subject: Buy Canadian Policy 
 
sophospsmartbannerend  
Council for the Town of Mono passed the following resolution during its February 11, 2025 
session. 
 

Resolution #4-3-2025 
Moved by Ralph Manktelow, Seconded by Fred Nix 
 
WHEREAS the President of the United States has placed a 25% tariff on Canadian 
goods imported to the United States (currently deferred for 30 days); 
 
AND WHEREAS, this will create economic hardship for Canadians and have an impact 
on our businesses, industries, and human resources; 
 
AND WHEREAS, Canadians are questioning what has happened to the longstanding 
friendship that we had with our American allies. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Mono review its procurement 
practices with the goal of maximizing economic benefit to Canada; 
 
AND THAT we encourage Mono residents to do the same;  
 
AND THAT this “Buy Canadian” policy sends a clear message to the United States: Do 
not apply these tariffs. 
"Carried" 
 

 

Fred Simpson 
Clerk  
Town of Mono 
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